
Mr, Army G3/AOC 	(6)(6) - 1  

From: 	 COL Army G3/AOC (W(0) - 7- 
Sent: 	 une 15, 2004 7:57 PM 
To: 	 COL CIDC G3ailliallniMAJ PMG ( id )1.1, )- 2_, 
Subject: 	 0 XSUM 

Attachments: 	 RFI 4c 6-15-04.doc 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
Caveats: FOUO 

Gentlemen, 
Here is my cut on the tasker due Tomorrow at 1500. I attempted to mix both PMG and Army issues in the paper. I 

will be briefing this at 1015 to MG Ryder, so if you have suggestions please get them to me early. Additionally, I did not do 
the comparison chart because I need a person smart in doing those types of graphics to assist. I have it drawn out, just a 
no-go at that station.:) Have a great evening. 

RFI 4c 6-15-04.doc 
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COL P 
Branch Chief, National Detainee Reporting Center 

	

• 	the Provost Marshal General 
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"Development of a culture of innovation will not be advanced by panels, studies or this paper. Cultural change begins with 
behavior and the leaders who shape it."Gen Peter J. Schoomaker, Chief of Staff, Army 
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

(U) ECC Tasking DTG 140800JUN04, 

(U) Task #4c:Prepare a one page EXSUM. Detail three COA's one active, one passive and one 
selective. Detail the advantages and disadvantages and recommend a COA. Prepare a Staff 
estimate. 
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MG Donald Ryder, PMG 
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